

Information

Name: Adelina Paulina Corigliano.

Nationality: Irish.

Availability: Fulltime from August 2024. Address: Whitegate, Midleton, Co. Cork.

Contact



+353873509317



acinteriordesignarchitect @amail.com



https://ie.linkedin.com/in/adelinacorigliano-005110230



Whitegate, county Cork.

Referees

Olivia Morrissey - Owner/Manager.

Rostellan Farm.

Midleton,

Co. Cork.

Shop@Rostellanfarm.ie

+353874737636

John McDonald - Lecturer.

Department of Architecture.

Munster technical university.

Bishopston,

Co. Cork.

John.McDonald@mtu.ie

+353872215765

Interests & Achievements

- Full clean driver B license.
- Architecture society events manager 2022/2023.
- Member of the architectural society 2022–2024.
- Interdisciplinary digital media manager 2023/2024.
- Company/sale/promotion manager TY mini business.
- HACCP, Chemical and Manual handling training.
- Sports, music, art, technology.
- Fundraising for Our lady's children's hospital Crumlin

ADELINA CORIGLIANO

INTERIOR DESIGN ARCHITECT

I am a final year student of Interior Architecture at Munster technical university, I am currently partaking in the level 8 bachelor of science (Honors) programme which is set to be completed in June 2024. I am a creative, honest and fast learning individual who is passionate about design. My strengths include in model making and conceptual design while I enjoy gaining more knowledge of technology software's.

Once graduated I intend to gain insight within residential, commercial and lighting design. I see myself as a hardworking and reliable person. While being a team player I'd also lean on my own experiences to solve problems independently.

Education

MUNSTER TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY.

2019 - Present.

BSc Honors Interior Architecture. 4th year student level 8.

MUNSTER TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY.

2019-2023

Graduated with a merit in 2023. BSc Interior architecture level 7.

ST. MARY'S HIGH SCHOOL, MIDLETON.

2013-2019.

Leaving certificate 2019.

CAO Points: 317.

5 Honors and 2 Pass.

Soft skills

Leadership

Motivation.
Organization.
Creativity.
Time Management.
Team Player.
Presentation.

Software skills

AutoCAD. 0000 SketchUp. Enscape. Photoshop. 0000 Lumion. 000 InDesign. Bim360. Sketching. Microsoft Project. Microsoft Word. 0000 Microsoft Excel. 00000

Work Experience

SHOP SUPERVISOR

2023 - Present | Rostellan Farm.

- · The management of staff and the store.
- · Maintain a neat and efficient work environment.
- Preparation of food and coffees to the highest quality and avoid any health risks.
- The daily banking accounts is conducted sufficiently.
- Interact with the public to aid in their unique experience.

CATERING ASSITANT

2018 - 2023 | ISS, Pepsi Co.

- Ensure the maintenance of a clean, tidy work environment to minimize health and safety risks.
- Prepared a sufficient delivery of dinner and lunch services.
- Catered for individual dietary requirement's to allergy's.
- Carried out weekly accounts for the banking accounts

Industry Experience

INTERIOR DESIGN ARCHITECT INTERN

January 2022 - February 2022 | Hoko Design, Glasgow.

- Sourcing of furniture, materials, lighting, and decoration samples, to client specification.
- Software such as: AutoCAD, Revit, SketchUp,
 Photoshop and Dialux while drafting designs.
- Staying up to date on the latest trends to maximize knowledge and sales opportunities.
- Monitored and documented expenses to ensure projects stayed within budgets.
- Developed innovative and beautiful Mood boards,
 Plans, Sections, elevations, and 3D perspective design.